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Tingledale Centenary 1924 - 2024 

  

In May 1924, twenty families arrived from Devon and 

Cornwall to settle as farmers in the valley around the 

present day Tingledale. They came as Group 116, part  

of the Group Settlement Scheme which was commenced 

in March 1921 with the establishment of  Group 1 at 

Deanmill to the west of Manjimup. 

Group 116 was the first Group in the Walpole-Nornalup 

district. 

 

It was not until 1930ôs that the area was known as 

Tingledale, a name suggested by Mrs Grace Voce, one of 

the original settlers; it gave identity to the area. 

When the twenty families arrived in the valley they 

found 20 galvanized shacks already built for them above 

the creek line. 

 

The conditions they encountered and the problems that 

had to be solved to establish their farms included the 

sheer size of the timber to be cleared; mineral 

deficiencies in the soil causing wasting disease in cattle; 

difficulties encountered in sending cream to the Butter  

Factory in Denmark; general transport and road building 

difficulties; and educating their children were just some 

of their troubles. 

 

Then the Great Depression of the 1930ôs was followed 

by the out break of  the Second World War in 1939 and 

by that time only five of the original settlers from Group 

116 were still on their farms - Vigus, Pascoe, Ravenhill, 

Anning and Edmonds Families. 

 

The cricket pitch is still in existence.  The original pitch 

was constructed from clay/anthill and later replaced by 

concrete. Many school sports days were held there. 

Northôs Store was pivotal to the whole settlement. 

The following details have been taken from an article 

written by Stan Ravenhill. 

 

The store was opened by W.H.J. North of Denmark 

about 1927. 

It was built of jarrah - stumps, flooring, and 

weatherboards with corrugated iron roof. 

Everything was sold in the shop - food, fodder and 

hardware - a typical country store. If they didnôt have 

it Mr North would always get it for you. 

Book up everything and pay once a month.  

It was originally intended to include a butchers shop, 

the side wing was fitted with hanging rails but they 

were never used for meat. 

Bruce and May McMurray took over the running of the 

store from Mr North. 

Bruce had the first radio in the settlement, a Stromberg 

Carlson, and it was in the Northôs Store that we 

listened to the 1930 series of England v Australia Test 

Cricket. 

In 1934 the store was closed and after the Second 

World War it was demolished; the McMurrayôs moved 

to the new town of Walpole to operate the Walpole 

Post Office and Nockolds Store. 

The Rev. George Kingston, Rector of the Anglican 

Church in Denmark  had the land vested for a future 

church site, however this was later resumed by DOLA 

as the new road alignment had reduced the block to 

half its original size and it was no longer big enough 

for a building site. 

Jonquils and other bulbs still flower each season on the 

block 

 

By: Lee Fernie 2005 
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 Tingledale 

Memories 

Northôs Store Tingledale 

1927 - 1934 

Mail day at Anningôs Farm Tingledale 

c.1926 

Tingledale Tennis  
c.1930 

 

 

 

Giant Tingle Tree  
c.1935  


